
 

AGENDA 
 

City of Portsmouth 
Housing Blue Ribbon Committee 
Conference Room A at City Hall* 

 

Thursday, April 11th 2024 
5:30 p.m. 

I. Roll Call 

II. Approval of 3/7/2024 and 3/21/2024 Meeting Minutes 

III. Discussion of Goal Statement (15 minutes) 
a. Sample motion “Create changes that support 500 permitted units of diverse affordable housing over the next 

two years that creates long term market sustainability.” 

IV. Committee Member Comments (20 minutes) 
a. Committee member request: Communication 

V. Housing Navigator Update (5 minutes) 

VI. Public Comment (15 minutes) 

VII. Committee Member Requested Motion (45 minutes) 
a. Vote on recommendation to City Council 

Sample motion “Recommend that The City Council works toward the official disposition and land lease of 
Sherborne School property for the creation of permanent below market rate housing.” 

Attachments 
a. PHA Community Funding Application and supporting document. 

b. Housing Navigator supporting documents: 
• Robert's Rules simple version. 
• NH Workforce law summary. 
• NH Section 205-C_56. 
• Frequently Used Housing Terms. 

c. Planning and Sustainability Staff Updates: 
• Supporting materials gathered from committee requests. 
• Correspondence received from the public.  

*Members of the public also have the option to join this meeting over Zoom. Please register in advance for this 
Zoom meeting: 

Register in advance for this meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_Hic2SxvnQ4S9ckw341yumg 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_Hic2SxvnQ4S9ckw341yumg


 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

HOUSING BLUE RIBBON COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES (DRAFT) 
March 7, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. 

School Board Conference Room, City Hall, 1 Junkins Ave. Portsmouth, NH 
 
Attendees: Co-Chairs Assistant Mayor Joanna Kelley and Councilor John Tabor, Councilor Beth 
Moreau, School Board representative Byron Matto, Erik Anderson, Megan Corsetti (via Zoom), 
Tracy Kozak, Mary Loane, Dagan Migirditch, John O’Leary, Jennifer Stebbins Thomas, City 
Manager Karen Conard, Planning & Sustainability Director Peter Britz, Planning Manager Peter 
Stith and Housing Navigator Howard Snyder 
 
Absent: None  
 
Guests:  Several members of the public, including Peter Whelan (via Zoom), Patricia Robinson 
(via Zoom), Gerry Duffy, Robert White, Peter Somssich, Bill Bowen, Ben VanCamp, Jim 
Smalley and John Logan.  There were residents in attendance, both in the room and on Zoom, 
whose names I did not capture.  
 

I. The meeting was called to order by Co-Chair Kelley at 5:31 pm.  
 

II. City Attorney Morrell presented Right to Know Law (RSA Chapter 91-A).  
 

III. Co-Chairs Kelley and Tabor welcomed the members and guests to the first meeting of 
the newly established Committee.  After brief introductory statements from each Co-
Chair, the members introduced themselves and offered items of interest or expertise as 
a means to share with the entire group. As part of the Committee’s work, it is 
anticipated that there will be additional resources, speakers and experts on the subject 
of housing to be invited to join in the conversation – examples include the Rockingham 
Planning Commission, Seacoast Housing Coalition, Portsmouth Housing Authority 
and its development arm, and others. 

 

IV. There was a discussion about items to consider for inclusion in the Committee 
Workplan, including recognizing the redevelopment of the Sherburne School property 
as a priority site for new housing units with an affordability component, establishment 
and funding of a Housing Trust, creating a payment in lieu mechanism, and zoning 
incentives which allow for greater density to provide housing units of all types for all 
income levels with a priority for affordable and workforce units. A general 
conversation ensued, with many of the members participating. 

 
V. As provided for in the eight-page slidedeck, the Co-Chairs walked through some 

baseline information relative to the creation of housing units since 2015, recognition of 
the percentage of affordable units out of that number created, what has worked and 
what we as a community are still learning, testimonials from residents about the current 
state of housing in the community, and the definition of “affordable” units as legally 



 
defined by state and federal guidance.  The members wrapped the discussion with 
consideration of goal setting – how many below-market units (both for sale and for 
rent) to be permitted or in process by December 2025.  A general conversation ensued, 
with all members participating.  Co-Chair Kelley recommended that “homework” for 
the members to prepare and bring to the next meeting would be to articulate their goal 
of new units to be attained.  

 
VI. The Co-Chairs closed the meeting by discussing a robust meeting schedule initially, 

meeting every other week for roughly the first 2 months and then switching to meeting 
monthly.  The next Committee Meeting is set for Thursday, March 21 at 5:30 pm.  
Byron Matto agreed to provide minutes using Zoom AI feature. 

VII. During the Public Comment Section, the following individuals spoke: Gerry Duffy, 
Jim Smalley, Peter Somssich, John Logan and Ben VanCamp.   

 
VIII. The meeting adjourned at 7:08 pm. 



 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

HOUSING BLUE RIBBON COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES (DRAFT) 
March 21, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. 

School Board Conference Room, City Hall, 1 Junkins Ave. Portsmouth, NH 
 
Attendees: Co-Chairs Assistant Mayor Joanna Kelley and Councilor John Tabor, Megan Corsetti, 
John O’Leary, Jennifer Stebbins Thomas, City Manager Karen Conard, Housing Navigator 
Howard Snyder, Planning & Sustainability Planning Manager Peter Stith, Director Peter Britz, 
Erik Anderson, Tracy Kozak, Mary Loane, School Board representative Byron Matto, Dagan 
Migirditch, Councilor Beth Moreau. 
 
Absent: None  
 

I. Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by Co-Chair Kelley at 5:31 p.m.. Erik 
requested clarification on order of procedure and the Assistant Mayor stated following 
Roberts Rules and members spoke of being in agreement. 
 

II. Meeting Minutes of 3/7/2024: Approval of minutes tabled after discussion due to 
requested clarification of potential work plan item Sherborne School and the mention 
of “affordability component.” 

 
III. Quantitative goal for the committee’s work: Discussions by members considered the 

last meeting’s discussions on housing issues in city, specifically to problems of 
affordability and affordable median income. Reading of the committee’s mission as set 
forth by the City Council. Debate on what could be realistically accomplished for the 
missing middle and affordable units permitted that could be built in a three-year 
timeline while the city has been averaging 20 – 50 units per year. Not to be consumed 
in the process to create but to find ways to add to that number. Housing Navigator states 
a goal of 200 units in consideration of zoning. Number may be too conservative but 
both rental and for sale units are considered. A number of 500 is considered that would 
consist of a variety of housing types and developments, not just PHA. Number is for 
units that are permitted after two-years. Rockingham Planning considers 1,500 units in 
the next 10 years. Not all units are to be city owned as private development must be 
encouraged as well.  
 
Criteria of using affordable? Does the seacoast area supplied affordable housing by 
Portsmouth’s actions. Example of Lafayette Road property that was purchased by a 
local business owner. Do other communities have zoning or template in place that city 
could look at? Dover has transfer development rights as a potential example to look at. 
Concern on the differences in understanding and definitions of housing terminology of 
affordable, missing middle, and workforce housing. Workforce housing definitions 
100% median income = 30% to buy, 60% to rent. Affordability in the city is subjective.  
 



 
A number of 140 housing units is contemplated. Establishing a number needs to have 
an expectation of what the goal is; What do we expect out of the city and with the 
private sector? How do we incentivize them? Removal of zoning barriers a way to 
achieve this? Repurpose downtown office/commercial is challenged by parking 
requirements, but easier than new construction. Potential recommendations regarding 
changing office zoning to include housing can be made by the housing committee.  
 
Find consensus on proposed number? Goal statement to include a vary range of greater 
housing choices and affordability numbers using state Area Median Income (AMI) 
numbers. Potential goal statement: “As a committee, support changes that create up to 
500 permitted units of diverse housing over the next two years.” Further discussion by 
members included housing type, how to adjust zoning, diversity, expectations of city 
and private sector, how to support a range of housing numbers and types, and long-
term investment for a sustainable market led to an agreement that Councilor Beth 
Moreau would further develop a goal statement and it would be made part of the next 
meeting.  
 

IV. PHA presentation and open discussion with members on capacity for projects in the 
near-term: Tom Farini and Adam Rudig of Portsmouth Housing Authority speakers. 
Discuss the ability to accomplish 500 over the next two years. Explanation on how tax-
credit based financing works with the Federal government (allocation), and approach 
to using Ruth Griffin Place (permanent affordable units.) as an example. Recommend 
to accomplish diversity of housing then strongly suggest zoning for private sector needs 
to be locked in with the incentives so they do it. 
 
Federal guidelines and law on how projects are implemented. Work to consider 
Portsmouth residents as preferred. Look at all property types and potential development 
partners. City owned land streamlines the potential of a project and reduces costs. 
Sherborne site evaluation was part of looking at all the other city owned properties and 
the possibilities of housing development. PHA works as a monitor for City’s 
designating affordable housing units. Have limited funds not allocated by the federal 
government. Phases of development to create housing units. Clarification on working 
with the city council and the land use process (with public review and comment) 
regarding potential housing development. 
 
Discussion regarding a letter dated March 22nd written by the mayor to Congressman 
Pappas. Letter part of process with federal government to get money. Reserves the right 
to say that we would like funds to go towards housing.  To further apply and may not 
get. Letter must be site specific for a project but is non-binding. Discussion on past 
actions and matters regarding the Sherborne School in the context that the letter does 
the work to get in line for funds for the project and earmarks funds that if project did 
not get approved the funds are not given. Does not commit funds that would otherwise 
go to other needed matters of the city such as police and fire departments as other letters 
were sent regarding such matters.  
 
Motion: Erik Anderson: Approve and forward letter as written with excluding 
Sherborne School as a site-specific project. Second: John O’Leary. Discussion. 
Vote: In Favor: 3; Opposed:8 Motion fails.  
 



 
Motion: Byron Matto: Approve letter as written. Second: Dagan Migirditch 
Vote: In Favor: 8; Opposed:3 Motion passes.  
 

V. Housing Navigator update: Actions since last meeting include housing presence on 
planning and sustainability website. Grant engaged RKG will be presenting on April 
4th. Analysis on levers to pull regulatory changes to better incentivize. Final report on 
Places to Live Study Circle Dialogue ADU handbook. 

 
VI. Committee member questions and concerns: Moved to next meeting so the public 

comments can be heard.  
 

VII. Public comments: There were a number of residents in attendance, both in the room 
and on Zoom. The following individuals spoke: Rick Beckstead, Petra Huda, John 
Logan, Ester Kennedy, Paige Choice, Manny Garganta.  

 
VIII. The meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m.. 



 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

City of Portsmouth 
Housing Blue Ribbon Committee 

 

Thursday, April 11th 2024 
 
Attachments 

a. PHA Community Funding Application and supporting document. 

b. Housing Navigator supporting documents: 
• Robert's Rules simple version. 
• NH Workforce law summary. 
• NH Section 205-C_56. 
• Frequently Used Housing Terms. 

c. Planning and Sustainability Staff Updates: 
• Supporting materials gathered from committee requests. 
• Correspondence received from the public.  







������������

	
��� ������������������ ��������������������������� ���� ������!"�!�#�����$��%��&��	�������� �� ��''%��������(�����%������
))#������������������*%�+�����'����������,+�-#%�� �..���/�%+������''�������0��'����1������������))#��������+%.'������.���/
�/�%+����	�&�#�)'����2��"����������++'�����))�+,+��������������''%��������(�����%���������'����3�������#��))��)�������+"�
�����)�����������������%���#�'���'�&�����1����1��������������.#��1��4��������%+������&�#�)'�����������5���.%����5����#�1�����/
�+��&�����+�������&�#�)�����/
������������1�+�)�%��������+%.'������+��))#������������������#��%������.�������������������������#���"��6��%��##��������))#����������*%���+�����+���)������������)��(����������)��(����.%�����������������+����+���1���������������+��'���+�����������������"�!��#�����'���.��)�%��������.%�#��'����%���+��������+���.���������+��))#������������#�++�����+������+���+�1�##�.�������'���.�����������#��%����#��������������+����)����++����)%�����'�����)%.#������������%�������#����%+���))��&�#�)����++��+���*%����"����	�+��������.%�#����������#��+�����������.#����%+�����+���&�������##������������&�����+)����##��+�����6�1�/�')+�����1�������1���)���#�+%.+����+��$�+�������#)���������������&�#�)'���"����+�'���+������1����������+��4��&�����%������+�%����)�++�.#����������)��(����+)��+�����.�������/
�����#%���������%���������5�)�����'"�����������+�����+��+���/
,+��))#���������������������,+�+%))�����������)��+��&�+�����))���%������������������#���&�+�'�������������%+���������+��%��%���������������������')��&�+�����������+�����%+����+%���++�%##��'��������$������%����&�#�)'�������#+���������������7*%�#���������������������������)��'�����#���������.#����%+�����������.#��1��4��������%+�����������������))��&�+�����&�#�)'����)#������5���.%����5����#"��!�������&��#�.#�������+1����������������#�*%�+����+����'�������''�����"�5������#����������!"�!�#����$��%��&��	��������



�����������	�

����������	���
�������	���������������������	�������������� ����
!�"
�#��������$������%��
� �����&���
����'	����	������ 
#�����	��� ���#�����
����� ���
��#�
!�(�������#)�*+,-./01,20�34�5367829�.2:�;/<.2�+,=,>3-1,20����		
���*?�������
������
�#��
  �������#�
�������
@�����A����B��#�#�!
��#���	���		
���#��C
��	���!�������!������#��
!��		
���#��D��	�����
�������������!
��!����������E����A����#F#��
  ������A�
G�	���������H

I����JK32318K�+,=,>3-1,20�L2808.08=,�MJ+LN�O�A�
G�	��&� �*PQ,/<6/2,�PKQ33>�5367829�+,=,>3-1,20���A�
G�	���#	�����
�*RQ,�PQ,/<6/2,�PKQ33>�S3/T43/K,�5367829�-/3U,K0�V8>>�.::�.--/3W81.0,>X�YZ�62807�34.443/:.<>,�V3/T43/K,�Q367829�82�32,�34�0Q,�/,9832[7�1370�,W-,278=,�Q367829�1./T,07\�RQ,-/82K8-.>�67,�V8>>�<,�.443/:.<>,�.-./01,207]�<60�0Q,�7-3273/�.>73�Q3-,7�03�K32:6K0�.�13:,70-8>30�Q31,�3V2,/7Q8-�-/3U,K0�VQ8KQ�V8>>�.::/,77�X,0�.230Q,/�K/808K.>�Q367829�2,,:]�VQ8>,�.>73-/,7,/=829�.2:�.:.-0829�.2�.<.2:32,:�̂_]ZZZ�7̀6./,�4330]�̂abZ[7�,/.�2,89Q<3/Q33:�7KQ33><68>:829\c\?
����A�
G�	���
#�*�def]ZZZ]ZZZg\?
����������������#�E�B��#���*�hb]ZZZ]ZZZ**E�B��#�#� �#�����!
��������	
 ����!�#	��������
�������� ����
����	���������B��#��!
� ���������!�������**���	���������#� ��������B������!
���
����
  ������A�
G�	������������B��#����#���
��������������#��	
  �����������		
�����
���������������!
��**A�
G�	����B��#�#� �#�����!
���C����i�!���#�
��������	���
����	���������B��#��!
�� ��������!�������j�"�%���
����B��#����
����	��%���
�����!�������!
�����#���
G�	�k�l!���#������#������
������l!������#��	��%���
�����!�������!���#������#��������!�������		
���������	�����
��� ��� 
����
!�!�������@��	�������	���@������������
������
�#��	��
������
��m���
���	�)���
%�������������!�#	��������l�	������
���!
� ����!���#�����������#	����
����������#�n3�30Q,/�4,:,/.>�462:829�Q.7�<,,2�/,K,8=,:�03�:.0,\



����������	
����
	���������������������	���	������		����	��������
��	�����������������������������	��� �� �! "#$%�&'()*+�,$$-' .#�%"/0�1234553555� 6-.7�%"�!89.%0+�,$$-' .#�%"/0�1:;35553555�<*'9-=")�%>-'9?>�@AAB,�CDA�EF� @AEGB,��� �E-").%*+�,$$-' .#�%"/0�1H453555� BAC&&�,A6+�,$$-' .#�%"/0�14453555� E6B+�1235553555� AIJ!��()K'-�@AAB,�*9L'-).(�%"�)"L%�<,A�BKI%>"-F+�1H34553555M�N�	����	��
��	����O	���
�	P�	�������O	��������QR������������	
������������	�����������S�
�
�O��	�������������	������		��������
����T���
	�
	U��
	�	�����V����������������	����
	������������������	��������W����XYZ��������
	U��
	��������������
����T���
	��Y�	��	�
	�	
���[	���Y�����\��X�������]�Y
��	��Z�������̂��_�	����
���������������T���
	�����
��������]������� @AAB,��� �! "#$%�&'()*+�,$$-' .#�%"/0�1234553555� J �̀�&�(a�<'-��/%"-(�%"F+�,$$-' .#�%"/0�1:;35553555�<*'9-=")�%>-'9?>�@AAB,�CDA�EF� @AEGB,��� �E-").%*+�,$$-' .#�%"/0�1H453555� BAC&&�,A6+�,$$-' .#�%"/0�14453555� E6B+�1235553555� AIJ!��()K'-�@AAB,�*9L'-).(�%"�)"L%�<,A�BKI%>"-F+�1H34553555:5bX�����	��
��	���������	��������
��
���	���������������QR�����������	
�	����	����c"*::bd������	��Y
��	��e��
��N��	f�:b25b;4QR�d������	��Y
��	��d���N��	g����2b25b;h:2bY
��	��e�����T�i.%"�%'�L"�='(7"0")�L0�E.%0�'j�6'-%*#'9%>�J�0�;5;Hk�$-")"7"/'$#"(%�$�-%.�//0='#$/"%")bQl�Y
��	��m��
	���������������
		������	
��������	����]������n�����	��g24�i>"-L9-(�o'�)3�6'-%*#'9%>3�@A�52p5:�Qq�Y�	��	��
�O��	���	�����������	
	���	��
��	�����O���	��������	���_�������	�24�i>"-L9-(�o'�)3�6'-%*#'9%>3�@A�52p5:�Qr�[	���	���s	����t��	gu[	���	��u��	������	�	����]������������
		�O	���	�������������������	��
��	��vwx�wyz{|}~������y���}������Q��V����	�
	���	�������O	
��	����
�����
�����	����]��gt��	��Z�
T�
�����	�����	���
	���	������	���
��������]��
��	����������



���������	�
��������
�����������������
� ���
 !
" ��#��$%#&�'��
(#)'��*��#���
+�'��� '�,-
, ./��0
+�1�& �2���
(�3�
4
� '�/2 .�5
, ./��0
-.�5 '��6789
:�33&�
;�'���� '�/2 .�5<
=,
>?�>�@>?A8?@A8?�>
B
��91C&#)'��D�5A�5#�� 2�E�*.&&
�' F���
3�/�'���� �$G
����H�IJ��
K��J
�JH
L���
��
M���IN�O�JP
�JH
QJH�RO�H
Q�J��S
T��U����H
V�OI�WXHYHS��NH�
O��S�ZHI
�
��YH[���H
����H���
�KH\
R�
�JH
L���
��
M���IN�O�J
��
��H��H
]�
O��I��
K��U����H
J�OI�W
�
�H
��
�JH
�HW��̂I
N�I�
H_�HI�YH
J�OI�W
N��UH�I�J̀H
�������S
OIH
K�SS
RH
�����\�RSH
�����NH�IP
RO�
�JH
I��I��
�SI�
J��HI
��
��\O��
�N�\HI�
��S��
J�NH
�KH�IJ��
���aH��
KJ��J
K�SS
�\\�HII
�H�
���JH�
�������S
J�OI�W
HH\�\H����H\
�
�
�H�H�
M���IN�O�J
V�OI�W
b��UH�
Q�O\��J̀�I
J�OI�W
K�SS
RO�S\
�
�O�
�H�H�
IO��HII
�
N�U�W
HY���NH��SS�
IOI����RSHP
J�WJS�[HH�W�
H�����H�
\HI�WP
�HHK�RSH
HH�W�P
N�\H�
�H�J�S�W�P
�\
R��WHH���
S�K[���R�HN����W
N��H���SI
�O��JH��W
MVĉI
W��S
��
J�Y�W
�
H���HS�
H�[ZH��
������S��
R�
d�e��7>�+�/�'���� �
 !
�5�
!�3�'#&
��B./
! '
�5�/
'�f.�/�$J̀H
gH\H��S
�H_OI
���
�J�I
�HhOHI�
�I
ed
i�Q�L�
�	��������P
����I
cP
XP
�\
�P
�I�NO�J
�I
�J�I
�����IH\
\HYHS��NH�
�I
O\HYHS��H\
�c�j
K�SS
RH
OIH\
���
�JH
���Y�I��
��
�ORS��
K��UIP
����S���HIP
�\
�N���YHNH�I
HS�W�RSH
���
�II�I���H
O\H�
�J�I
�J���H�
�X�j
�\
�J�I
\HYHS��NH�
K�SS
RH
OIH\
���
��JH�
�ORS��
�O���IHI�
7���&�#/�
�B�&#��
�5�
'�f.�/�k/
�2� '�#���
� 
=�l
,#2�/5�'�k/
*�'/�
" �0'�//� �#&
+�/�'���m
n56
�/�5�
'�f.�/�
#�
�!!����1�
./�
 !
�#B�#6�'
3 &&#'/m
�&�#/�
!.&&6
/�#��
6 .'
F./��!��#�� �
! '
�5�/'�f.�/��J̀H
N�I�
�������RSH
���RSHN
����W
�V̂I
g��I�
L�W�HII���S
X�I�����
�I
�JH
H_��HNH
IJ����WH��
�����\�RSH
J�OI�W
���
�O�
����ZHI�
̀JH
��IHhOH�HI
��
J�Y�W
O\H�RO�S�
�����\�RSHJ�OI�W
JH�H
���
\H��\HIP
������SS�
\OH
��
�JH
I����H
�N�O�
��
������S
I�O��HI
�HhO��H\
��
WH��J�I
\�HP
NH�I
KH
��H
����O�W
��
NH�HS�
��II
�JHIH
HW���YH
�N����I
���
�JH
H_�WHH�����
�\
RH��\�
̀JH
����
�J��
�JH
\�I�����
�I
�
�JH
N�\I�
��
�
J�OI�W
���I�I
�I
KHSS\��ONH�H\
�\
K�\HS�
U�K
�\
�I
N�I�
��O�HS�
�HS�
JH�H
�
M���IN�O�J�
̀JH
\���
IJ�KI�J��
M���IN�O�J
J�I
�JH
N�I�
H_�HI�YH
J�OI�W
N��UH�
�
�JH
Q���HP
KJ�SH
�SI�
RH�W
�JH



�����������	��
��
����
������
����������	���������������������������������������������	��
���������������������������
��
�����������������������������������
���
������	���������������	�������
��������
�������������������
	���	���	��������������������������� ������!�����
�������
���"#$�����
��������������������������#%$����������������������������������������������
��������������������
���
��	��
��������	��������������	�����������������	��������������	������	���
�������������������������
������������������������	�������������������������������&���������������������������������������������
���	�������������������	�����������������������������
���������������		�������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������
����
���������������	����������
����'���		��������������
��������������������
���������
�������������������������	���		������������������
��������������	��(
������		���������������������������
��
������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������
����������������������	����������������������������������������������������������	����	���)��������
��	������
��������	
��������������������������������������	�����������������
���������
�������������������	��
�����
���������*�����������������������������������������	���	���	
�����������
���
��	��������������������������������������������������
�����
�����
����������������
������������������������������������������������������������
�����������
�������������+�	�����
��������������
���������	����������������������	�������
���������������	���	��������������
�����	�����������
����������������
�������������������������������	�������
������������������������
�	�	��
����������������
���������������������������
�����������
��������������������	�������������������������		�����������	���	���
����
�	���������������	����������������������������
�	�	����
�������	�	��������	�������������������
�������
�������������������,
��	��������
��������������
���������������
����������*������� �
������������������
�����
�	���������������������������������
�������	���������������������	�����	�	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������(
��������������
�����
�������������
����������������������������������������-%.#���//012345�6437895�:8;94<=5<3>�?�>3�@348�52A>�B?/�;8>58>98;�C52<;�D<EE�F8�=3;58G�3>�H8=0�6A==A;I;D8F;<58J�K8�>88G�5D3�G<LL848>5�G8;94<=5<3>;0M��������������������N%�
������������	���������������
������������������������O������������������
��������������������������
���������������	�����������������
�����������������������������	
�������	�������������������������������������������		������������������������
��������	��	�������	������������!�����
��� �
�����&�������
	��



��������	�
�������	��	���	���	�������	��	�	���������	���	��	�
����	�����	�����	����	��	��������	����	������	��������� ! "#$	%&''(")	)*#)	 +,(&"#- %	)* 	! . $('/ +)	(0	/(" 	#00("!#1$ 	*(&%2+-	0("	$(34	#+!	/(! "#) 42+,(/ 	*(&% *($!%	2%	%/#")	'&1$2,	'($2,5	1 ,#&% 	2)	% ". %	)(	/2)2-#) 	#	,(+%2! "#1$ 	+&/1 "	(0	,(%)$5	)#6'#5 "%	0&+! !	%&''(")%7		8	,(+%2! "#1$ 	+&/1 "	(0	$(34	#+!	/(! "#) 42+,(/ 	/ /1 "%	(0	(&"	3("90(", 	*#. 	2+," #%2+-$5	1  +	'&%* !	0#")* "	#3#5	0"(/	-((!	:(1%	1 ,#&% 	(0	)* 	$#,9	(0	#00("!#1$ 	*(&%2+-	(')2(+%	2+	(&"	/#"9 )7	;*2%	 6#, "1#) %	)* 2"	.&$+ "#12$2)5	15	#!!2+-	,(%)%	0("	)"#+%'(")#)2(+<	3*2$ 	#$%(	2+," #%2+-	)* 	"2%9	)*#)	&+" $2#1$ 	)"#+%'(")#)2(+	,#+	,#&% 	0&")* "	:(1	$(%%	#+!	 ,(+(/2,	"&2+7	=+	#!!2)2(+	)(	)* 	*&/#+	2/'#,)<	)*2%	,2",&/%)#+, 	'&)%	/(" 	. *2,$ %	(+	)* 	"(#!<	#!!2+-	 /2%%2(+%	)(	(&"	#)/(%'* " <	#+!	" >&2"2+-	#!!2)2(+#$	)"#+%'(")#)2(+	2+0"#%)"&,)&" 	)(	#,,(//(!#) 	2)7		;* % 	0#,)("%	#$%(	)"#+%$#) 	2+)(	#+	2+#12$2)5	0("	)* % 	,2)2? +%	)(	/  )	)* 2"	/(%)	1#%2,	+  !%<	1 ,(/2+-	.&$+ "#1$ 	)(	:(1	$(%%<	'" . +)2+-	#%% )	1&2$!2+-<	0&")* "2+-	)* 2"	 !&,#)2(+<	2+," #%2+-	)* 2"	 #"+2+-	'() +)2#$<	#+!	" !&,2+-	)* 	$29 $2*((!	(0	1 ,(/2+-	/(" 	.#$&#1$ 	)(	(&"	" -2(+#$	 ,(+(/5	#+!	(&"	,(//&+2)2 %7	;* " 	#" 	*&- 	,(%)%	)(	)#6'#5 "%	3* +	(&"	,2)2? +%	%&00 "	0"(/	'(("	* #$)*<	!2%'$#, / +)	0"(/	%,*(($%	" %&$)2+-	2+	/(" 	,*2$!*((!	)"#&/#<	&+! " /'$(5/ +)<	#+!	,*"(+2,	" $2#+, 	(+	)#6'#5 "	0&+! !	" %(&", %	+  ! !	)(	'"(.2! 	#	%#0 )5	+ )	0("	(&"	/(%)	.&$+ "#1$ 	,2)2? +%7	@*2$ 	)* " 	#" 	/#+5	" #%(+%	)*#)	0#/2$2 %	#+!	2+!2.2!&#$%	1 ,(/ 	&+*(&% !<	)* 	12-- %)	" #%(+	2%	%2/'$5	)*#)	)* " 	#" 	+()	 +(&-*	*(&%2+-	&+2)%	0("	#$$	(0	(&"	' ('$ 7	;*2%	/ #+%	)*#)	%(/ (+ 	2%	#$3#5%	$ 0)	,(/'$ ) $5	(&)	(0	)* 	*(&%2+-	/#"9 )7		8$(+-	32)*	*2-*	*(&%2+-	,(%)%<	0#/2$2 %	)*"(&-*(&)	)* 	!2%)"2,)	#" 	'#52+-	 6)" / $5	*2-*	,(%)%	0("	,*2$!,#" 7	A"(: ,)	#!!" %% %	,"2)2,#$	+  !	0("	#00("!#1$ 	*(&%2+-	2+	(+ 	(0	)* 	+#)2(+B%	/(%)	 6' +%2. 	*(&%2+-	/#"9 )%7	A"(.2!2+-	#00("!#1$ 	3("90(", 	*(&%2+-	2%	)* 	02"%)	%) '	2+	2/'"(.2+-	)* 	$2. %	#+!	'"(!&,)2.2)5	(0	(&"	3("90(", 	#+!	%&%)#2+2+-	)* 	" -2(+B%	 ,(+(/2,	1#% 7	;* " 	#" 	*&- 	,(%)%	)(	)#6'#5 "%	3* +	(&"	,2)2? +%	%&00 "	0"(/	'(("	* #$)*<	,*2$!*((!	)"#&/#<	!2%'$#, / +)	0"(/	%,*(($%<	&+! " /'$(5/ +)<	#+!	,*"(+2,	" $2#+, 	(+	)#6'#5 "	0&+! !	" %(&", %	+  ! !	)(	'"(.2! 	#	%#0 )5	+ )	0("	(&"	/(%)	.&$+ "#1$ 	,2)2? +%7		;* 	0#,)	)*#)	)* 	!2%)"2,)	2%	2+	)* 	/2!%)	(0	#	*(&%2+-	,"2%2%	2%	3 $$	!(,&/ +) !	#+!	32! $5	9+(3+	#+!	2%	/(%)	#,&) $5	0 $)	* " 	2+	A(")%/(&)*7	;* 	!#)#	%*(3%	)*#)	A(")%/(&)*	*#%	)* 	/(%)	 6' +%2. 	*(&%2+-	/#"9 )	2+	)* 	C)#) <	3*2$ 	#$%(	% ".2+-	#%	)* 	 ,(+(/2,	#+!	,&$)&"#$	(0	(&"	" -2(+7	;* % 	0#,)("%	,(/12+ !	/ #+	)*#)	(&"	3("90(", 	2%	2+," #%2+-$5	'"2, !	(&)	(0	)* 	/#"9 )<	*#.2+-	+ -#)2. 	" %&$)%	0("	(&"	' ('$ 	#+!	(&"	 ,(+(/57		�D�EF������	��	������	G������HEF������	��	������	�������	��	��I������	�����	�����	�	����	���	�������	��	�������	���	�����������	���J	��JJ�����	������K	�������	��������K	��	����	J�J�����	L��	�������	��	�������	J������	���	�
��	�������	�J��



��������	
�������������
�������������������������
�������
������
���������������
����������
����������������������� �!�"#�$�%�����
�������
�����
�&������������'��������
���������
���������(�	������������
���	�� )���������
�����������������	�������
�����������
�
���������	���
'����	������!�*+,�-+,./0.1,�-2+##3�4#.56#.2,�7#0891:�;.#<,2=�98�>�+9:+�?.9#.9=@�,1A,>B#.�=#�+,3?�8#3B,�=+,�C#8=�91=.>2=>/3,�?.#/3,C�6>291:�"7D8�E9.8=�F#1:.,889#1>3�G98=.92=H�=+,�,I=.,C,�8+#.=>:,�#6�>66#.A>/3,�+#0891:�6#.�#0.�29=9J,18K��*+,�LMNOPLQLNR�LM�SPT�USVVPMLQW�XTN�YNUSVLMZ�LMUTNXRLMZ[W�\TN]X[NMQ�>8�>�.,803=�#6�+>B91:�01A,./093=�>66#.A>/3,�+#0891:�+,.,�6#.�A,2>A,8H�̂+93,�>33�#6�=+,�1,̂�+#0891:�̂,�+>B,�>AA,A�+>8�/,,1�6#.�C#.,�>6630,1=�.,1=,.8�>1A�/0@,.8K��*+,�RQXZMXMQ�UXTNNT�_N]N[S\VNMQ�6#.�3#̂ �̀>1A�C#A,.>=,̀912#C,�29=9J,18�.,803=91:�6.#C�+9:+�+#0891:�?.#+9/9=8�#0.�29=9J,18�=#�91B,8=�91�C#.,�,A02>=9#1H�912.,>8,�912#C,H�/093A�>88,=8H�>1A�/,==,.�8,.B,�=+,9.�2#CC019=@�>1A�=+,�,2#1#C@K��*+,�LMUTNXRLMZ�\TN]X[NMUN�Sa�aSS_�LMRNUPTLQW�98�?>.=9>33@�>�.,803=�#6�+9:+�+#0891:�2#8=8K�*+,�LMUTNXRLMZ�]P[MNTXYL[LQW�#6�#0.�.,89A,1=8�A0,�=#�+9:+�+#0891:�>1A�2+93A2>.,�2#8=8�C>5,�=+,C�C#.,�8082,?=9/3,�=#�/,2#C91:�01+#08,AH�01,C?3#@,AH�,I?,.9,12,�A,239191:�+,>3=+H�A98?3>291:�2+93A.,1�̂9=+�=+,�>88#29>=,A�2+93A+##A�=.>0C>�=+>=�.,803=8H�>1A�8=01=91:�,2#1#C92�:.#̂ =+�/,2>08,�#6�=+,�3>25�#6�85933,A�?,#?3,�91�=+,�3#2>3�̂#.56#.2,K��b,89A,1=8�>.,�8066,.91:�6.#C�>1�LMUTNXRLMZ[W�\TScLYLQL]N�USRQ�Sa�QTXMR\STQXQLSMH�+>B91:�/,,1�?08+,A�6>.=+,.�>̂>@�6.#C�:##A�<#/8H�̂+93,�>38#�912.,>891:�=+,�.985�=+>=�01.,39>/3,�=.>18?#.=>=9#1�2>1�2>08,�60.=+,.�<#/�3#88�>1A�,2#1#C92�.091K��",:>=9B,�,1B9.#1C,1=>3�9C?>2=8�A0,�=#�LMUTNXRN_�UXTYSM�NVLRRLSMR�2>08,A�/@�C#.,�2>.8�A.9B91:�C#.,�C93,8�>1A�.,d09.91:�>AA9=9#1>3�=.>18?#.=>=9#1�916.>8=.02=0.,�=#�>22#CC#A>=,�9=K�*+,8,�6>2=#.8�>38#�=.>183>=,�91=#�>1�LMXYL[LQW�aST�\NS\[N�QS�VNNQ�QcNLT�VSRQ�YXRLU�MNN_RH�/,2#C91:�B031,.>/3,�=#�<#/�3#88H�?.,B,1=91:�>88,=�/093A91:H�60.=+,.91:�=+,9.�,A02>=9#1H�>1A�912.,>891:�=+,9.�,>.191:�?#̂ ,.K���efQTNVN[W�cLZc�USRQ�XM_�[XUg�Sa�X]XL[XYL[LQW�Sa�cLZchOPX[LQW�UcL[_UXTN�98�2+#591:�6>C939,8K��*+98�98�?>.=9>33@�A0,�=#�=+,�6>2=�=+>=�2+93A2>.,�̂#.5,.8�>.,�>38#�A98?3>2,A�6.#C�=+,�3#2>3�,2#1#C@�A0,�=#�+9:+�+#0891:�2#8=8K�F+93A2>.,�̂#.5,.8�>.,�=+,�̂#.56#.2,�80??#.=91:�=+,�̂#.56#.2,�8#�?.#+9/9=9B,�2#8=8�>1A�3>25�#6�>/939=@�?0=�8=.>91�#1�6>C939,8�>1A�=+,�,2#1#C@K��



���������	
��	����������	��������������������������������������������� ��������������!����"��"���#��������$!%�$�$��%�����&�!�����#��������'������!��!���&�������'(��&&������(#�����"!��������'(�'����!����#����'�������")�!������$�����'�$!����!���!���������������*������!��"����&�����������'�!������! ��������������������(�����&��������)+�����(�,-./0��123�4567389�:;<<�=886>4<;?2�=�@56=A�5=BC3�6D�4E@<;8�46<;8F�6@7389;G3?H�;B8<EA;BCI�J K�� ����!&&���!��������!��������'����L-���"�!��� ��(���")����$���������������������&����������(M��$�����%����� ��������'�$!�N���0J O%�!���������$$����(M��"��N&�����!���������(���� �������!���������������(�&������'����$����!��!���������$�����!�����(0J P� !����������$$����(M��'�!�������$��� ������!��!��������$����*���(�&��������������!���������&�����!�'���&������!�������������(0J K�� ����!�$�����������$����!�������������(����������&(����!��'����&����������$�������&!&&���!������$���"�����������&�������$����$����(�����&���"�!���$����!�������$�0J P���� �����'�������"!��������+��������'(�����!��!�����(�'�!����(�����'���'���"�������'���������$����K!��� ��Q�����!��R���SOOT�U������!��!��0J K����� ��!���!�!���!��!�!�������VWX-M����!#�VY#---��*�!���&���#����'����������������������'0Z[63?�923�4567389�53\E;53�=B�3BG;56B>3B9=<�53G;3:]�̂D�?6H�:2=9�;?�923�?9=9E?�=BA_656E986>3�6D�923�3BG;56B>3B9=<�53G;3:�=BA�̀=9;6B=<�aBG;56B>3B9=<�b6<;8F�c89�d̀abce8=93C65F�6D�=89;6B]K��f����"������*�����!��O� ����$���!��g� ��"#�"�����"������$$����������!"!����&�hKi�&�����'0�j���k����������"����!"!����&�O� ����$���!��g� ��"���*����$�����!���������&�������������������!�������$�������"������W-)V,-��!(���&�!"!��0�l�
	�m�n�������������o�p����
�����q�n�������rs	��t�n���n��t���s���m���n�	����������n�
	s�����	��	�	�������r�������
	s����������r�	�q��r���n�t�ur����	������	��	�����n�������n��������q��n�
	s���v�s�r���������u��r����s�sw�









Roberts Rules of Order – Simplified 
 
Guiding Principles: 

• Everyone has the right to participate in discussion if they wish, before anyone may 
speak a second time. 

• Everyone has the right to know what is going on at all times. Only urgent matters may 
interrupt a speaker. 

• Only one thing (motion) can be discussed at a time. 
 
A motion is the topic under discussion (e.g., “I move that we add a coffee break to this meeting”). After 
being recognized by the president of the board, any member can introduce a motion when no other 
motion is on the table. A motion requires a second to be considered. If there is no second, the matter is 
not considered.  Each motion must be disposed of (passed, defeated, tabled, referred to committee, or 
postponed indefinitely). 

 
How to do things: 
 

You want to bring up a new idea before the group. 
After recognition by the president of the board, present your motion. A second is required for 
the motion to go to the floor for discussion, or consideration. 
 
You want to change some of the wording in a motion under discussion. 
After recognition by the president of the board, move to amend by 

• adding words, 
• striking words or 
• striking and inserting words. 

 
You like the idea of a motion being discussed, but you need to reword it beyond simple word 
changes. 
Move to substitute your motion for the original motion. If it is seconded, discussion will continue 
on both motions and eventually the body will vote on which motion they prefer. 
 
You want more study and/or investigation given to the idea being discussed. 
Move to refer to a committee. Try to be specific as to the charge to the committee. 
 
You want more time personally to study the proposal being discussed. 
Move to postpone to a definite time or date. 
 
You are tired of the current discussion. 
Move to limit debate to a set period of time or to a set number of speakers. Requires a 2/3rds vote. 
 
You have heard enough discussion. 
Move to close the debate.  Also referred to as calling the question. This cuts off discussion and 
brings the assembly to a vote on the pending question only. Requires a 2/3rds vote. 
 
You want to postpone a motion until some later time. 
Move to table the motion. The motion may be taken from the table after 1 item of business has 
been conducted. If the motion is not taken from the table by the end of the next meeting, it is 
dead. To kill a motion at the time it is tabled requires a 2/3rds vote. A majority is required to table 
a motion without killing it. 



You believe the discussion has drifted away from the agenda and want to bring it back. 
“Call for orders of the day.” 
 
You want to take a short break. 
Move to recess for a set period of time. 
 
You want to end the meeting. 
Move to adjourn. 
 
You are unsure the president of the board announced the results of a vote correctly. 
Without being recognized, call for a “division of the house." A  roll call vote will then be taken. 
 
You are confused about a procedure being used and want clarification. 
Without recognition, call for "Point of Information" or "Point of Parliamentary Inquiry." The 
president of the board will ask you to state your question and will attempt to clarify the situation. 
 
You have changed your mind about something that was voted on earlier in the meeting 
for which you were on the winning side. 
Move to reconsider. If the majority agrees, the motion comes back on the floor as though the 
vote had not occurred. 
 
You want to change an action voted on at an earlier meeting. 
Move to rescind. If previous written notice is given, a simple majority is required. If no notice is 
given, a 2/3rds vote is required. 

 
Unanimous Consent: 
If a matter is considered relatively minor or opposition is not expected, a call for unanimous consent 
may be requested.  If the request is made by others, the president of the board will repeat the request 
and then pause for objections.  If none are heard, the motion passes.  

 
• You may INTERRUPT a speaker for these reasons only:  

o to get information about business –point of information to get information about 
rules– parliamentary inquiry 

o if you can't hear, safety reasons, comfort, etc. –question of privilege 
o if you see a breach of the rules –point of order 
o if you disagree with the president of the board’s ruling –appeal 
o if you disagree with a call for Unanimous Consent –object 

 

Quick Reference 
  

Must Be 
Seconded 

 
Open for 

Discussion 

 
Can be 

Amended 

Vote Count 
Required to 

Pass 

May Be 
Reconsidered or 

Rescinded 
Main Motion √ √ √ Majority √ 
Amend Motion √ √  Majority √ 
Kill a Motion √   Majority √ 
Limit Debate √  √ 2/3rds √ 
Close Discussion √   2/3rds √ 
Recess √  √ Majority  

Adjourn (End meeting) √   Majority  

Refer to Committee √ √ √ Majority √ 
Postpone to a later time √ √ √ Majority √ 
Table √   Majority  

Postpone Indefinitely √ √ √ Majority √ 
 



NEW HAMPSHIRE’S WORKFORCE HOUSING LAW 

RSA 674:58 through 61 

 

THE LAW’S CORE MEANING 

§ All municipalities must provide reasonable and realistic opportunities for the development of 
workforce housing, including rental and multi-family housing. 

§ The collective impact of all local land use regulations adopted under RSA 674 shall be considered 
to determine if such opportunities exist (a facial test).   

§ Workforce housing of some type must be allowed in a majority of land area where residential uses 
are permitted (but not necessarily multi-family in a majority of such areas). 

§ Existing housing stock shall be accounted for to determine if a municipality is providing its “fair 
share” of current and reasonably foreseeable regional need for workforce housing. 

§ Reasonable restrictions may be imposed for environmental protection, water supply, sanitary 
disposal, traffic safety, and fire and life safety protection. 

LAND USE BOARD PROCESS 

§ As part of the application, the developer must notify the board in writing that a workforce 
housing development is being proposed—the applicant must invoke the statute. 

§ Planning board RSA 676:4 plat review (or other process) proceeds as normal, but discussions of 
cost should be part of this.   

§ Upon approval with conditions, the board notifies the applicant of the conditions, who then has at 
least 30 days to identify the cost impact of the conditions upon the economic viability of the 
project.  The board may then modify its conditions accordingly.   

APPEALS 

§ To superior court if application is denied or has conditions that have a substantial adverse effect 
on the project’s viability.  Burden is on developer to show how the municipality’s actions violated 
the Workforce Housing statute (an as-applied test).   

§ Hearing on the merits within 6 months; compulsory appointment of a qualified referee if the court 
is too busy 

§ “Builder’s Remedy” shall include affordability restrictions on workforce housing units, as 
determined by negotiation between the parties, or by the court if an impasse is reached. 

DEFINITIONS 

§ Workforce housing—housing that’s “affordable” for 
ú Renter family of 3 making 60% of Area Median Income. 
ú Owner family of 4 making 100% of Area Median Income. 
ú Does not include age-restricted housing. 
ú Does not include developments with >50% of units having less than 2 bedrooms. 

§ Affordable—no more than 30% of income should be spent on housing (rent + utilities; or 
mortgage principal and interest, taxes, and insurance). 

§ Reasonable and realistic opportunities 
ú Economically viable workforce housing. 
ú Collective impact of land use ordinances and regulations. 
ú Natural features and market considerations may be beyond the control of a municipality. 

§ Multi-family housing—5 or more dwelling units. 
 

Effective Date: January 1, 2010 (extended from July 1, 2009 by Chapter 157, Laws of 2009)   5.2019 



N.H. Rev. Stat. § 204-C:
56



Section 204-C:56 - Definitions, N.H. Rev. Stat. § 204-C:56 | Casetext S... https://casetext.com/statute/new-hampshire-revised-statutes/title-17-hou...

2 of 5 3/22/2024, 8:47 AM



Section 204-C:56 - Definitions, N.H. Rev. Stat. § 204-C:56 | Casetext S... https://casetext.com/statute/new-hampshire-revised-statutes/title-17-hou...

3 of 5 3/22/2024, 8:47 AM



Section 204-C:56 - Definitions, N.H. Rev. Stat. § 204-C:56 | Casetext S... https://casetext.com/statute/new-hampshire-revised-statutes/title-17-hou...

4 of 5 3/22/2024, 8:47 AM



Section 204-C:56 - Definitions, N.H. Rev. Stat. § 204-C:56 | Casetext S... https://casetext.com/statute/new-hampshire-revised-statutes/title-17-hou...

5 of 5 3/22/2024, 8:47 AM



 

  

FREQUENTLY USED HOUSING TERMS & DEFINITIONS 

 
Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) – a residential living unit that can be within or attached to a single-family 
dwelling, or a detached unit that provides independent living facilities for one or more persons, including 
provisions for sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation on the same parcel of land as the principal dwelling 
unit it accompanies. See New Hampshire Accessory Dwelling Units statute (RSA 674:71-73) 

Affordable Housing – housing, rental or owner-occupied, that costs no more than 30% of one's gross 
income. Rental cost is defined as rent + utilities. Ownership cost is monthly principal, interest, taxes and 
insurance.  

Area Median Income (AMI) – the median income of all households in a given county or metropolitan 
region. If you were to line up each household in the area from the poorest to the wealthiest, the household 
in the middle would have the median household income. Housing programs and the state’s workforce 
housing law use AMI to determine housing eligibility. 

Housing Choice Vouchers (also known as Section 8) – a federal government program that assists very 
low-income families, the elderly, and the disabled to afford decent, safe, and sanitary housing in the private 
market. It is a form of subsidized affordable housing in which families who qualify may be provided with 
government funding to pay a portion of their rent in standard, market-rate housing. Program eligibility and 
assistance is based upon income and household size. 

Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) – a federal program that subsidizes the acquisition, construction, 
and rehabilitation of affordable rental housing for low- and moderate-income tenants. Developers receive 
a tax credit allocation from an agency such as NHHFA, and then sells the tax credits to a private equity 
company in exchange for funding to build the property. LIHTC properties must have some or all of its units 
leased to tenants at rents that are lower than market rent.  

Market Rate Housing – housing that is available on the private market, not subsidized or limited to any 
specific income level. 

Mixed-Income Housing Development – development that includes housing for various income levels, 
including housing that is targeted towards low- to moderate-income individuals and families. 

Mixed-Use – any building that contains at least two different types of uses in it, such as ground floor 
commercial space for stores, restaurants or other businesses, and apartments on the upper floors. 

Multi-Family Housing – a building or structure designed to house different families in separate housing 
units; usually rental property. 

Single-Family Housing – any detached dwelling unit meant for only one family to reside in. A single-family 
home has no shared property but is built on its own parcel of land. 

Subsidized Housing – housing where all or a portion of the occupants’ monthly housing cost is paid for 
directly by the government, such as by Housing Choice Vouchers. The renters pay the portion of the rent 
that is determined to be affordable to them based on their income.  

Workforce Housing – a variety of housing types that are affordable (no more than 30% of gross income 
spent on housing cost) suitable for households of working people with different needs and income levels. 
Due to their income, this population is generally not eligible for any federal assistance programs. 

NH Workforce Housing Law (RSA 674:58-:61) defines workforce housing as housing that is affordable to a 
renter earning up to 60% of the Area Median Income for a family of three paying no more than 30% of 
their income on rent and utilities, or a homeowner earning up to 100% of the Area Median Income for a 
family of four paying no more than 30% of their income on principal, interest, taxes and insurance. 
 
 
NHHFA.org | 11/2019 



��������	
���		�����������
	������
�������������������������������	�������� �!�"#�$�%�&'()#*"�(!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#/0*��123123435�63788� 9:�7�;""�"�*<��9*��!�&;""�"�9*��!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#/=���$<,�>�!�?�%<�:*)�!�&,�$<,�>�!.�*)�!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#/=�@�'*!A�;.�0<�A(!�&%*"<�A(!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#/=� (�(!�9.�0���%�&-#"���%+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#/�0$)#���(A��<�0*�B�4123123435�C�637880$)#���(A�)�7�;<�<�#�$"0$)#���(A�D*>$("�*!(7EFGHI(!*>A�J$���KGFLMNA$���55+N#*�>.,�#OPQRHST@�$"�<N��*!N(�"�*<A��%(�<((A���!�$!N(<,�UHVVFWHJ(*!�@�$"�<N���##���(��%*�!"�*<A���C�%*�!"7:%(���>>�'�<N�,�##(<�"�!(>*�(������$!�9*!,%�36�#((��<N.6X�:'�C�(*!�%�$"�<N�$<����*!N(�;�<$#)(!����A���(!(<��-��(<��*>�,�<�!�)$��!"����<('�*���!A*)>(�%�$"�<N�"��,Y�%*D(�-�--(A�$-��<���$!��!"���'��#((��<N".�Z[A�>�Y(����"((���$�,�<"�>�A*�(��%(#��<���*�>�"��*<A��%(<�)!(*Y�A�'<��%(��D(!*>>�844C$<����*!N(��*,,�!A�<N�����%(�D�>$#(�'(��%�<Y�(*,%�"�$!,(��"�,*-*)>(����-!�D�A�<N7\D(!*>>�N�*>�]�844�$<��"B�)!�Y(<�A�'<�*"���>>�'"�̂<$#)(!"��$������%(�%*�B�_$"��(̀*#->("X7C�8a�;Jb"C�64a�#�,!��$<��"���!�"(!D�,(�'�!Y(!"C�c4a� @;�$<��"�̂"�#�>*!����d$�%�e('�<�I!����<�->*,(XC�64a�#$>��C�*#�>��,�<D(!"��<"C�68a��<,(<��D�f(A�$<��"��<�-!�D*�(�A(D(>�-#(<�"g"�*)>�"%�<N��%*��'�>>�*X�!(�<��!,(�*�"$��*)>��*NN!(""�D(��<���*��D(�*<A�)X�)(,�#(��%(�)*"�"���!��!*,Y*)>(#(�!�,"�̂Z�%*�(����"�$<A�>�Y(�*�)!�Y(<�!(,�!A�)$��'(�,*<���<A�*�>(""�(̀-(<"�D(�'*������!*,Y����*>>�>�Y(�%�"7�%��-"722��<�$!>.,�#21,f8cY3�3X� @;�@�$"�<N�9*!Y(��0�$A��"%�'"��%*���%(�$<#(��%�$"�<N�<((A�,�<"�"�"����h4a�!(<�*>�*<A�64a%�#("���!�-$!,%*"(.�:%(��)D��$"�-!��!������!�!(<�*>"�%*"�<����(��)((<�*!��,$>*�(A�,>(*!>���<���$!���!"��'��#((��<N".�Z��"%�$>A�)(��!�<��*<A�,(<�(!.1X�:%(�iD�)(i�����%(�,�##���((�"���*!�>*,Y"�*�!("-�<"(�����%(�"(<"(����$!N(<,���%*��,*#(��$������%( �!�"#�$�%�e�"�(<"�A�*>�N$(.�j�!�(̀*#->(B�'%(<� @;��"��<��%(�!��#�*<A�"*�"����,�$>A�-��(<��*>>��#((�



������������		
�������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!������������������������������"#�$�����������������������%�����&������������������������������������������������������'�����������������������������'�����������(���!����������������������������������������������������)����������������������������������������������������������������������������������!��������������������������*�������������������+�����������������������������������,������-����.//012345������������6���������������������������6�������������������������6������������������������6����������������



��������	
���		�����������
	������
�������������������������������	�������� �!�"#�$�%�&'()#*"�(!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#/0$1�232435657�8945� :;�9�<""�"�*1��:*��!�&<""�"�:*��!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#/=���$1,�>�!�?�%1�;*)�!�&,�$1,�>�!.�*)�!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#/=�@�'*!A�<.�01�A(!�&%*"1�A(!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#/=� (�(!�:.�0���%�&-#"���%+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#/�0$)#���(A��1�0$1B�6232435657�C�4D9450$)#���(A�)�9�<1�1�#�$"0$)#���(A�E*>$("�*!(9FGHIJ�)�1�@�0,%1(>>KHGLM!.%*!�.",%1(>>+N#*�>.,�#OPQRIST:�!(�U�!V��!,(�@�$"�1NWIXXGYI >(*"(�*,��Z$�,V>�����*--!�E(��%(�1([��'�!V��!,(�%�$"�1N�-!�\(,��!(Z$�!�1N�*1�:]̂ ��!�#���$.�J$�%_!����1� >*,(�'*"�1����1>��*1�*��!*,��E(�*AA����1����A�'1��'1B����%*A�*�'*���1N�>�"��)(��!(����'*"�(E(1��1�"%(A.�:�!(�->(*"(̀QSSaIHGLM,�$1,�>�!.�*)�!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#B*""�"�#*��!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#B%*"1�A(!+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#B-#"���%+,�����-�!�"#�$�%.,�#



���������	
����
������	�
����������������������

������������������������ �!�"�#��$%&�!�'������ �!()%&�!*��)+�,-�!)./��)#(��/0$�1�23434542�6748�9:$�7�;..�.)%�)�:%+�!�';..�.):%+�!*��)+�,-�!)./��)#(��/0<�=�>%!?�;(�@�+?1!�'#%.�+?1!*��)+�,-�!)./��)#(��/0<�91)1!�:(�@)�)#'-/.)�)#*��)+�,-�!)./��)#(��/0<�A?�,,+22*A/%� (��/�'A?�,,+22*A/%� (��/0�BCDEFEG�HCIJ�KILM�NEGJDL�IJO�HCEP�QGE�GEQRRP�JSQGHT�UCQLVJO�WEGGPXYZ[\]�̂IHP�D_�̀DGHJSDaHC�bcEdSQJHEGefIHPD_NDGHJSDaHCXfDSghijk]�UaEJlQPO�mNGIR�nO�nonp�pqrs�̀tu[]�mJJIJHQLH�tQPDG�bmJJIJHtQPDGefIHPD_NDGHJSDaHCXfDSgv�̂DaLfIRDG�wDCL�UQdDGbfDaLfIRDGXHQdDGefIHPD_NDGHJSDaHCXfDSgv�xDcQGl�mX�yLPlEG�bCQJLPlEGefIHPD_NDGHJSDaHCXfDSgv�̀EHEG�tX�yzHCbNSJzHCefIHPD_NDGHJSDaHCXfDSgh{|}i~k]�BEd_DGS�JadSIJJIDL�_GDSq�xDaJILM�KRaE��IddDL�̂DSSI�EE�g�KDlP�KRDfVJ�@�&/�))1?����$�1��5235434542�����78�@�&/�))1?�&+7�;���+/��.@�&/�))1?��% �1.�%!17�����1!% ?���,,+�����A?�,,+22*A/%� (��/�������;��!1��//1�?%)���.�,�!�%�/� )��-!��A1?�%--!�%�#�)��/11)��A�#��.��A��11?.��������1%!�����#%�!.7$#�.���/-%�)�;��%�)#�!1?� �.)���-!�?��1?�,!�/�%�?1)%� 1?�-!�/-)���>%!!%�).�%�!1%?(�@�/1�)#��A.��#%�1��)�#1%!?�/1�)���1?�+1)������)+�?�.��..���.(;??!1..��A�9�!)./��)#�.�#��.��A��#%  1�A1.�!1���!1.�%�/� )�,%�1)1?�%--!�%�#����/&����A�.#�!)�)1!/��)1!�1�)���.�>�)#� ��A�)1!/�.)!%)1A�1.(��1)�.�1�- �!1�.�/1�1��?1��1�&%.1?�.� �)���.�&%.1?���!1.1%!�#�%�?��%.1�.)�?�1.7�(�  �����%)��1�9%!)�1!.#�-.�%�?�9� �)�9!�A!%/.  7����  %&�!%)1�>�)#� ��% �����1!.�)�1.�����-!�,�).��%�?�-!��%)1�?1�1 �-1!.�)���!1%)1�-� �)�-!�A!%/.�)#%))1.)������%)��1�#��.��A�.� �)���.(�¡�!���.)%��1��)#1�  =��.��A�@� �)���.��%&  �-%!)�1!.�>�)#���)�1.�)�%�% +¢1�)#1�!�>�!£�����?1.�A��-� �)�-!�A!%/.��%�?�.)�?+�)#1�!��/-%�)¤(�9�!)./��)#���� ?�1�- �!1.�/� %!�-%!)�1!.#�-.�)��?1�1 �-�%�?�1�% �%)1��1>�-� ���1.(��  =¥��¥@¦§  �-�& �.#1.��%.1�.)�?�1.����.���1..,� �.)!%)1A�1.�,�!�%,,�!?%& 1�#��.��A(�$#1.1�!1-�!).#�A# �A#)����)�%)��1.�)#%)����!1%.1�%��1..�)��%,,�!?%& 1�#��.��A������!-�!%)1�.�.)%��%& 1�,1%)�!1.��%�?1�#%��1�-�& ���)!%�.-�!)%)���̈(��1%!���A�,!�/�)#1.1�1�%/- 1.��%����,�!/�9�!)./��)#�.�%--!�%�#(4(�  ©����A��#%�A1.�%�?�:��1?�¥.1��1�1 �-/1�)  7��9!��!�)�¢1�¢����A��#%�A1.�)��%  �>�,�!�  /� )��,%/� +�#��.��A����.��A 1�,%/� +��1�A#&�!#��?.  (�$#�.



�������������	
�������������������
����������	��������������������	�
�	

��	��������������
���������������������
����������	�������������������
�����������������
������������������	
���������	���������
������������
����������������������������������������	�
�	

����������	
�������	
������������ ����������������������!��
������"
�������#��$���������	�� 
����
��	�"
������!��	
����%�������������!�����
���
��������������
����	
�����������������
�����&�����������'
�����������������������������
�����
���
������
������������������
������
�����������������������	��	���(��������	
�������
�����
������	
�������)����������������
�����	�����
��	
��������	�������������������
�����������
���������*�����������
�����+
��������!��
������"
������,��������#���������������������
�����-
��������
��������	�����(���������
������
�����������������������
������
��������
���
�����
������	
�������������	�������	����������������������
����������
��������'
�����������
������	
�����������������
������������������
��������.�(���������
������
���
��������
���
��
���������
���
�������
���������
���	
���	
���/����0�����������������������1���!�����������#��2���������
������������������������
�����
������	
���������
������	
�������1	����������
������������������������������
��������
3�����������
������������������4�	������
����������
������4�
��������
������	
������������������5����1������ �
�����
������.����6������-���
���#��6������	������������
�����
����
����������������������������������3����������������
����������������������������������'
��������������������-���
�����
��������	������������	�&����
�������������������7����'
����������������������8����8������8�����
��,�&�����#��������������������
��������
�����-���
����������&�	
���������	�������
����&������
����� 
����
��	�$���������������������
��
��
�����
���������
��������
�����
���	
���������9��������
����
����
��������'
����
��������	��������	����������
����
��������	
����������������&��
��������������������	���������
������������
���.���������	����
���������
����
������������
�������� 
����
��	��	
�������
������������������
��������(���	��������������������������
����
��������������
�����	�����
����������
���������������
���������������)���
���������	
������������
������	��
������������
��� 
����
��	�������&��������������
�������
����	
���������
�������������(�����6
����#�'
��������
�����	�)�����*:;:;<;*=>?�2���.������	���� �������	������$
����"
������6
����
���	����#::�
���	
������
����
���
��:	
�������
����
������:
����������	������������	���:�=;?�'����6����"
���@�"98�96�.��	����#::����	�������
�:�
����:����������:	
���	����=�?� 
����
��	���������������
���%������%������
������������
�����
�������	����#::�����	����
�:�
����
��	���������������
���������������
�����������
�����
���	
�����:�=*?� .2�A���	�
�	

�#����
�������6�����������
��!��
������"
������	����#::����3�	��	��������:�����:������:�����:����:���:"�����BC'"6B .2BA���	�
�	

�B���
������B6���������B�
�B!��
�����B"
���������=/?�0
��������"
���������
����
���
�����
���!��
������������.��������������



�������������	
	���������������
��
���
���
������
��������������������������� !"��	#��������$��%���&���������	������'��������&��%���&���������	������'���#&
��%���&���������	������'�������%���&���������	������(���	#������#�)��)�#
)����)����)������)�

����)���)�	$���)�����
)�#
)��*��&)�	$+���)��)
������	���),����

����)��)���)�	#������)$	��#���)�#�&�)-�)&�	)����)�������
)����)�����)�#)�����')������)#����&)���)��#
���(���	#������#�)��)�#
)����)����)������)�

����)���)�	$���)�����
)�#
)��*��&)�	$+���)��)
������	���),����

����)��)���)�	#������)$	��#���)�#�&�)-�)&�	)����)�������
)����)�����)�#)�����')������)#����&)���)��#
���


	1 2024_04_11 Housing Committee Agenda_Final
	AGENDA
	City of Portsmouth
	Housing Blue Ribbon Committee
	Conference Room A at City Hall*

	2 Meeting Minutes Housing Blue Ribbon Committee March 7 2024_Amended
	3 Meeting Minutes Housing Blue Ribbon Committee March 21 2024_Draft
	4 Housing Committee Attachments_Cover
	ATTACHMENTS
	City of Portsmouth
	Housing Blue Ribbon Committee

	5 PHA Community Funding App
	6 PHA Community Funding App_supporting Doc
	7 roberts_rules_simplified
	8 NH_Workforce_Housing_Law_Summary
	9 Section 204-C_56 - Definitions, N.H. Rev. Stat
	10 Frequently-Used-Housing-Terms
	11 Webform submission_ Housing Committee_2024-03-23
	12 Webform submission_ Housing Committee_2024-03-31
	13 Webform submission_ Housing Committee_2024-04-02



